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Reference to previous correspondence:—

Sir,

J have the honour to transmit to you

the subject of

1 have the honour to be,

Sir,

Your most obedient, humble servant,

A. BONAR LAW.The Officer Administering

'ernment

Description.Date.

ft

<2aA>

A
1

■Secretary of Stahrs 
Governor's

the paperj noted below on



46210/1916.

October 1916.

With reference to the letter from this
Department of the 18th May

2.

(Signed) G. GBINDLB

THE UNDER SECRETARY OF STATE
FOREIGN OFFICE.

Downing Street.
//

Ibth

Sir,

Department of the 18th May, I am directed by Mr.
Secretary Bonar Law to transmit to you a copy of a 

despatch from the Governor of the Falkland Islands 
giving information relative to the •‘’Rollo’' and "Grib*’ 
whaling companies.

The Governor has since reported that the
Company has sold the floating factory "Ema 

to the Cia Argentina de Pesca.
I am,

Sir,
Your most obedient servant,

"Rollo”

>: TO OESPATt* •

112-



Government House, Stanley.
2nd January, 1917.

Sir,
In continuation of my despatch No. 143 of

the 15 th August, and with reference to ?Tr. Secretary
Bonar Lsu<’s despatch No. 112 of the 13th October,
1913, I have the honour to submit herewith for
your information copies of reports I have received
from the Magistrates of South Georgia, and South
Shetlands, on the subject of the and
Tnaling Companies •

2o No record can be found in the Colonial
Secretary’s Office of the issue to the
Company of *Additional Floating Factory Licence*’ for
the South Sue bland Whaling Season 1913*14, as the
Magistrate of South Shetland has been given to
understand. In the circumstances I am inclined to
think that the licence referred to is the one that
was issued for the season 1913-14 to the *Grib? a
whale cat che r • For the season 1914-15 a licence was
issued to the “Grib II* a whale catcher employed by
the Ornen Company, as reported by my despatch of
August last.

I have the honour to be,
Sir,

Your most obedlent,

TH" HTGIK HONOURABLE

THE SECRETARY OF STATE FOR THE COLONIES.

&O • ,&O • ,

F ALKL AND I ST, ATOS .
_  L .

“Grib”

“Grib*“Hollo**

huroble servant,
/U^v^/- 

Governor.



The Magistrate’s Office.

South Georgia.
3rd November, 1916.

regarding the Rollo Whaling Company, this Company was formed
tn Sande fjord, Norway in 1907 'with the initial capital of
200000 Kroners, the Director being Lars Klaveness, Bank
Manager, the original Coy. appears to have been the Condor
Whhiing Co. which either amalgamated or sold to the Rollo, as
the first vessel operating in conjunction with the Compania

of the Condor Coy. and later
the

This Company has paidand then commenced operatione.

An agreement existing between the Comp. Argentina de
Pesca and the Rollo Company, that the latter Coy. should use

sum
for each carcass, this agreement is nowdissolved, theas
Rollo Coy. have sold their vessel to the Comp. Arg de
Pesca with all equipment.

The C.S.M.P. dealing with the operating of this Company
in the Dependency is No. 246/13.

I have the honour to be,
Sir,

Your obedient servant,
(Sd) Edw. D. Binnie. S.M.

Honourable
The Colonial Secretary,

Falkland Islands.

i

to shareholders 30/ in four years.

the carcasses of whales from the land Station paying a

Sir,

Argentina de Pesca was the "Nor’*

’’Sms”, which arrived in South Georgia on 5th January ,1913

Wo. I T7 FALKLAND ISLANDS DF8FATCK No. 6 OS’ W 2nd JAWAHY, 1917.

S.G. No 176/16.

I have the honour to acknowledge the receipt of your 
letter No. 696/16, and in reply beg to inform you that,



Jo .11 10 PALKsAN]) ISLANDS LTSPATC- Ho. 6 OF TH’: 2nd. JANUARY, 1916.

The Office of the Vaf.latrate t

2^th September , 1916.

Sir,

I have the honour to acknowledge the receipt of

ycn.r letter No. 696/16 of the In th Augu^v last received

her© on the 21 st September, requesting information

&hal in.\ Company alleged to b<wl t regard to the

ope rating in the waters of the Sogith Shetlands.

oraall Norwegian handbook ® whale and2.

(On Eval og Hv&l fangst) I find that the
*Gr 1 >:* Co • or1/3nated 1 n Sand* f J ord, Norway din 191,3 0

c o; <>f u* n a 1 n?z '»' i th a a ap 1 tai tff 150 •000 Kr • o r aboil t

'3,270, unier the directorship of a Mr I-inar Noer who

of L&rs Christensen »?: Sons, Band* fjord, the originators
and at present I think the principal shareholdere if not
directors of loth the *0rnenw &nd

I understand the Grib v*haling Company received ario s.

for the South JQiPtlands

purpose of utilist ngThai 1 ng Sr?■; t e. on 191^*14, Cor Uif-

a •/. p r c o jnpan i < ? s th ere.the was to wlialn natter Proto th*'-

operate J with the0Grib0 Co.On that acca-sion the

floating factory f sailing veooel) 1rNor* t ah ioh produced

I have no furthersow?thing like 4.,200 barrels of oil.

VThallng Co. fro:'} thatw

date •
I have etc.

J. In ne s 7711 & on t(sr)
St ipendiary * ’ag1»trate •

The Colonial Secretary,

Stanley, Fal k 1 and I si an d e •

■Vhal ■■■ catching?t

W 696/16;

The Pan.,

’’p'or11 ’Thai ing Conpan-

rra& a

information concerning trie nGriv

haddittonal floating licence?w

Fox ? ay M ‘2 e s t Fa} kl an d •

’iTri'i attached to or in some connected with the firm

nGr.n/


